



REGION 9

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

**ENFORCEMENT & COMPLIANCE
ASSURANCE DIVISION**

David Polovin
Dynamic Performance Tuning LLC
1344 Disc Dr Unit 1088
Sparks, NV 89436
david@carrottoptuning.com

Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order – Dynamic Performance Tuning LLC, Docket No. CAA-09-2026-0004

Dear David Polovin:

Enclosed is a copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CAFO”) concerning alleged violations of section 203(a) of the Clean Air Act (“CAA”), 42 U.S.C. § 7522(a), and its implementing regulations by Dynamic Performance Tuning LLC. The terms of the CAFO require the total payment of \$6,000 to be received by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency within thirty (30) calendar days of the effective date (stamped filing date) of this CAFO. Your completion of all actions laid out in the CAFO will close this case.

If you have any questions concerning the CAFO, please contact Janice Chan of my staff at chan.janice@epa.gov or (415) 972-3308, or have your attorney contact Brian Riedel with our Office of Regional Counsel at riedel.brian@epa.gov or (415) 972-3924.

Sincerely,

Kaoru Morimoto,
Assistant Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA Region IX

Enclosure